Minutes of the Committee Meeting of the Illingworth & Bradshaw Local Activities Group held on Thursday, 6 th January 2015 at 3 pm at the Community Room at Illingworth Fire Station	
Thursday, 6 January 2015 at 3 pm at the Community Room a	Resolved/Action
Present: Jean Butler, Rose Grant, Gordon Heron, Anne Lees, Sue Merriman,	
Irene Mulhall, Rita Parkin, Brian Sinnett and Joan Taylor.	
1.Welcome by Chair and Apologies : Apologies were received from Sylvia Drake.	
2. Additions to Agenda:	None.
3.Minutes of the last meeting held on Thursday, 4th December 2014:	Approved & signed as a correct record.
4.Matters arising from the Minutes:	There were no matters arising from the Minutes.
5.Correspondence: Information about Staying Well event at Threeways at The Ridings on Thursday, 15 th January 2015 starting at 9.30 am.	Four Committee members are going to book to attend this event to represent the LA Group.
6.Treasurer's Report : The Treasurer reported there is £5,488.82 in the bank.	The Treasurer was thanked for her report.
7. Membership : The Membership Secretary was happy to report the membership had again increased and now stood at 110.	The Membership Secretary was thanked for her report.
8. Short Report covering attendance/issues in the current week:	
Art Class – There had been 9 attending on 6 th January. On the 18 th December there had been 8 present and on the 11 th December the room at the Fire Station was too cold for people to stay. Bowling – Gordon Heron told about indoor bowling when only 12 people can play and the booking is for three hours. Malcolm Kielty had a set of woods that the LA Group could borrow. David Craven had drawn up fixtures for the 2015 bowling season which was not	The Secretary to check with Barry Walker on the cost of Bradshaw Church Hall.
meant to be highly competitive but a bit of fun between members. Crafty Club – On 3 rd December the Crafty Club members had hired the Church minibus for a trip to the White Rose Centre; on the 10 th December they had been at the Church and had a Flower Arranging morning; on 5 th January there were 9 members with three new people. On that occasion 12 regular attendees were missing. Concern expressed that if everyone on the Crafty Club books were to attend on the same day the room would be too small and not enough chairs. Keep Fit – There had been 15 attending on the 4 th January. December numbers 16-12 – 9 Kurling – There had been 16 on 4 th January. December numbers 12 – 14 – 12. Line Dancing – The two classes in December had seen 7 and 10 attending. Tai Chi - 12 attending on the 6 th January with four new people. December figures had been 8 – 9 – 4.	The Secretary had managed to advertise activities in the Courier Local Life section and this was thought to have made the difference, certainly for the Tai Chi class. Thanks were expressed to those delivering activity group reports.
9. Book Club/Coffee Morning/Open Day/Grant (from Item 9 of Minutes of	
December 2014 meeting): After general discussion around the above suggestions it was agreed to fix up an Open Day for Tuesday, 2 nd June if possible at the Credit Union room on Illingworth Road.	Rita Parkin to book room. Duration of session was not decided.
10. Social Events/Outings during 2015:	
 There was much support for a trip on the Haworth Haddock and information to hand showed The Young at Heart Group at The Shay wanted to combine with us. Suggestion of a 50's/60's Evening with a group playing at the Halifax RUFC at Ovenden be looked into for early September. Trip to the Races – either dog or horse racing. 	 The Secretary to get in touch with the Young at Heart Group about a joint trip. Members to be looking for a possible group. Rose Grant looking into this.
11.Any other business:	None.
,	
12. Date of next Committee Meeting:	Thursday, 5th February at 2.30 pm at Illingworth Moor Methodist Church